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Dave Barrow 

From: Abby Stec- Compenso [abbystec@compenso.ca] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21 , 2012 4:58 PM 

To: 'Dave Barrow' 

Subject: budget 

Hi Dave, 
Thanks for taking the time to participate in both calls today and getting the numbers back to us. Once you have 
put the numbers in the format that Ed suggested, please put 6 Y, percent across the board on all the number 

reflecting the Green Leaf compensation. At that point the numbers can be sent to Ed. 

If you are OK with the BLT /Green Leaf agreement please sign it and send it back to us at your earliest 

convenience. Thank you so much. 
Abby 
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